TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATION BODY
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street SW,

Washington, DC 20554

Subject : Use of confidential Documents
Attn: Director of Certification

The intent of this letter is to grant permission for the FCC to access confidential documents related to the
radio certification of the 8 Devices Carambola 2 radio module FCC ID Z9W-CM2 in order to facilitate
the completion of the certification process for Raymarine UK Ltd.

8 Devices does not take ownership or responsibility for any modification or changes, if any, Raymarine
UK Ltd may have made to 8 Devices certified module.

This letter in no way authorizes the FCC to provide confidential information directly to Raymarine or
any other party outside the FCC without additional consent in writing from 8 Devices.

If there are any additional questions or concerns please feel free to contact 8 Devices directly.

Kind regards,
Jonas Sabaliauskas Jr.
General manager

UAB “8devices”, Gedimino g. 47., LT-44242, Kaunas, Lithuania, phone: 370 604 03528



